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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	August 2, 2024
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending August 6, 2024

This warrant list represents two check runs and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 981092-981217 9,191,673.46 $     

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6590-6593 144,028.42 $        

Total Disbursements: 9,335,701.88 $     

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,700,752.66 $      

Fund 2932 875.00 $                 

Fund 2933 875.00 $                 

Fund 3611 214,919.00 $         

Fund 3723 630,457.72 $         

Fund 3724 149,803.00 $         

Fund 3904 4,043,399.57 $      

Fund 3905 1,104,681.81 $      

Fund 3907 14,358.75 $            

Fund 3936 42,866.65 $            

Fund 4100 5,079.16 $              

Fund 4210 856,633.00 $         

Fund 4220 31,026.31 $            

Fund 4450 366,604.97 $         

Fund 7130 9,634.50 $              

Fund 7921 118,149.04 $         

Fund 7922 14,041.62 $            

Fund 7940 596.00 $                 

Fund 8915 26,776.88 $            

Fund 9210 600.00 $                 

Fund 9410 3,571.24 $              
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Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard + Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

', Pasco County Schools
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